
 

 

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Community Oriented Policing Committee 

(COMPOC) 

The City of Santee complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Upon request, this agenda will be made available 
in appropriate formats to persons with disabilities, as required by Section 12132 of the American with Disabilities Act of 
1990 (42 USC § 12132). Any person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate 
in a meeting should contact the City Clerk at (619) 258-4100, ext. 114 at least 48 hours before the meeting, if possible. 

MEETING INFORMATION 
Monday, October 13, 2025 

2:00 p.m. 
Council Chamber 

10601 Magnolia Ave • Santee, CA 92071 
 
TO WATCH LIVE:   

AT&T U-verse channel 99 (SD County) | Cox channel 117 (SD County) 
www.cityofsanteeca.gov 

 
IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE  
Members of the public who wish to view the COMPOC meeting live can watch the live taping 
of the meeting in the Council Chamber on the meeting date and time listed above. 
 
LIVE PUBLIC COMMENT  
Members of the public who wish to comment on matters on the COMPOC agenda or during 
Communication from the Public, may appear in person and submit a speaker slip.  Your name 
will be called when it is time to speak.  
 
PLEASE NOTE: Public Comment will be limited to 3 minutes.  The timer will begin when the 
participant begins speaking. 
 

MEETING AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call  
2. Approval of the July 14, 2025, and September 8, 2025, Regular Meeting Minutes  
3. Updates on Neighborhood Watch and Crime Prevention 
4. 211 San Diego Presentation  
5. Community Core Values Update 
6. Communication from Committee & Staff Members 
7. Communication from the Public 
8. Adjournment  

• Next meeting: November 10, 2025 
 
 

 
 State of California }                                 AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING AGENDA 

County of San Diego } ss. 
City of Santee } 
 
I, James Jeffries, City Clerk of the City of Santee, hereby declare, under penalty of perjury, that a copy of this Agenda was posted in 
accordance with the Brown Act and Santee Resolution 61-2003 on October 6, 2025, at 5:00 p.m. 
 

 
                                   10/06/2025 
                                                             Signature                                                                Date 

http://www.cityofsanteeca.gov/


 
MEETING DATE October 13, 2025                               AGENDA ITEM NO. 2 
 
 
ITEM TITLE APPROVAL OF THE JULY 14, 2025, AND SEPTEMBER 8, 2025, 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
Submitted for your consideration and approval are the Minutes of the above meeting. 
 
 
FINANCIAL STATEMENT   
None.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Approve Minutes as presented. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
July 14, 2025, Regular Meeting Minutes 
September 8, 2025, Regular Meeting Minutes 



Page 1 of 2 

Minutes 
Santee Community Oriented Policing Committee 

Council Chamber – Building 2 
10601 Magnolia Avenue 

Santee, CA 92071 
July 14, 2025 

 
1. Roll Call: 
 
This Regular Meeting of the Santee Community Oriented Policing Committee (COMPOC) 
was called to order by Mayor John W. Minto at 2:00 p.m. 
 
Present: John W. Minto, Mayor 

Gary Halbert, Interim City Manager  
Captain Aldo Hernandez, Captain, County of San Diego Sheriff Department  
Amanda Daugherty, Santee Chamber of Commerce* 
David Shorey, Institute for Public Strategies 
Donna Colbert, CASA/Santee Solutions Coalition 
Linda Roach, Citizen-at-Large 
Dr. Mark Foreman, Ph.D., Citizen-at-Large 
Steve Stelman, Citizen-at-Large 
Denette McLagan, Honorary Member 
 

Absent: Santee School District Representative 
Santana High School Representative 
West Hills High School Representative 
Santee Collaborative Representative 
Mike Aiken, Citizen-at-Large 

 
*Amanda Daugherty, Santee Chamber of Commerce joined the meeting at 2:02 p.m. 
 
Staff Present: Lorenzo Ortiz, Sergeant, County of San Diego Sheriff Department, and 
James Jeffries, City Clerk.  
 
2. Approval of the February 10, 2025, March 10, 2025, April 14, 2025, May 12, 2025, 

and June 9, 2025, Regular Meeting Minutes: 
 
Action: Committee Member Shorey moved approval of the February 10, 2025, March 10, 
2025, April 14, 2025, May 12, 2025, and June 9, 2025, Regular Meeting Minutes. 
 
Committee Member Stelman seconded the motion which carried by the following roll call 
vote:  Mayor Minto: Aye; Interim City Manager Halbert: Aye; Captain Hernandez: Aye; 
and Committee Members Davis Shorey: Aye; Donna Colbert: Aye; Linda Roach: Aye; Dr. 
Mark Foreman: Aye; and Steve Stelman: Aye. Ayes: 8. Noes: 0. Absent: 6.    
 
 
 

DRAFT  



Community Oriented Policing Committee Regular Meeting Minutes of July 14, 2025  
 

Page 2 of 2 

3. Updates on Neighborhood Watch and Crime Prevention: 
 
Sergeant Ortiz provided information sent to businesses related to burglaries, an upcoming 
e-bike safety course, the National Night Out event on August 8th, and responded to 
questions with the assistance of Captain Hernandez. 
 
Public Speaker: 

• Carl Costantino 
 
4. Sheriff Department E-Bike Presentation: 
 
David Drake, Deputy, County of San Diego Sheriff Department, provided a PowerPoint 
presentation on different types of e-bikes, common crashes, rules of the road, new state 
laws related to e-bikes and responded to committee questions. 
 
Public Speaker: 

• Carl Costantino 
 
5. Community Core Values Update: 
 
Committee Member Roach stated she watched the June meeting and wanted to thank 
staff for their report on the Discover your Community event held earlier in the year and 
appreciates the emphasis on incorporating the Community Core Values in City activities. 
 
6. Communication from the Committee & Staff Members:  
 
Committee Member Roach reported on the Pride Walk held by the Santee United 
Methodist Church in May.   
 
Captain Hernanez spoke about burglaries that happened in the City and presented a 
PowerPoint slide on traffic enforcement and discussed June 2025 statistics.   
 
7. Communication from the Public:  
 
None. 
 
8. Adjournment: 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 2:46 p.m.  
 
Date Approved:    
 
 
      
James Jeffries, City Clerk 



Page 1 of 2 

Minutes 
Santee Community Oriented Policing Committee 

City of Santee Operations Center 
9534 Via Zapador 
Santee, CA 92071 
September 8, 2025 

 
1. Roll Call: 
 
This Regular Meeting of the Santee Community Oriented Policing Committee (COMPOC) 
was called to order by Mayor John W. Minto at 2:00 p.m. 
 
Present: John W. Minto, Mayor 

Gary Halbert, Interim City Manager* 
Captain Aldo Hernandez, County of San Diego Sheriff Department  
David Shorey, Institute for Public Strategies 
Callee Heagney, Santee Chamber of Commerce 
Rebecca Branstetter, CASA/Santee Solutions Coalition 
Dr. Mark Foreman, Ph.D., Citizen-at-Large 
Mike Aiken, Citizen-at-Large 
Steve Stelman, Citizen-at-Large 
Denette McLagan, Honorary Member 
 

Absent: Santee School District Representative 
Santana High School Representative 
West Hills High School Representative 
Santee Collaborative Representative 
Linda Roach, Citizen-at-Large 

 
*Gary Halbert, Interim City Manager, joined the meeting at 2:12 p.m. 
 
Other Committee and staff present: Thomas Fletcher, County of San Diego Sheriff 
Department, Kate Duffy, CASA/Santee Solutions Coalition, James Jeffries, City Clerk, and 
Stacy Ready, Assistant City Clerk.  
 
Public present: Carl Costantino and Rosemary Hutzley. 
 
2. New Temporary Fire Station 20 Tour: 
 
Mayor Minto and Harley Wallace, Fire Chief, spoke about the history of the Santee Fire 
Department and the current efforts of the City to update the current Fire Stations and also 
bring two new Fire Stations to the City and responded to Committee questions.  Following 
the introduction, Harley Wallace, Fire Chief, provided a tour of new temporary Fire Station 
20 and spoke on the work still to be completed before it becomes operational.   
 
 
 

DRAFT  



Community Oriented Policing Committee Regular Meeting Minutes of September 8, 2025  
 

Page 2 of 2 

3. Communication from the Committee & Staff Members:  
 
Rebecca Branstetter, CASA/Santee Solutions Coalition, shared information on an East 
County Shared Housing Conference taking place on October 9, 2025, by the East County 
Homeless Task Force.   
 
David Shorey, Institute for Public Strategies, announced that the Institute for Public 
Strategies offers Naloxone as well as fentanyl and xylazine test strips for free and 
provides informational presentations and hands-on training to help people recognize the 
signs of an overdose and respond effectively. 
 
4. Communication from the Public:  
 
None. 
 
5. Adjournment: 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 2:38 p.m.  
 
 
Date Approved:    
 
 
      
James Jeffries, City Clerk 



 
MEETING DATE October 13, 2025                               AGENDA ITEM NO. 3 
 
 
ITEM TITLE UPDATES ON NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH AND CRIME PREVENTION 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
Staff from the County of San Diego Sheriff Department, Santee Station, will provide an 
update on neighborhood watch and crime prevention efforts in the City of Santee.   
 
 
FINANCIAL STATEMENT   
None.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Receive report. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
None. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
MEETING DATE October 13, 2025                               AGENDA ITEM NO. 4 
 
 
ITEM TITLE 211 SAN DIEGO PRESENTATION 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
Jessica Peter, Vice President of External Affairs, 211 San Diego, will provide an overview 
of 211 San Diego. The presentation will focus on what the 211 dialing code is, an overview 
of the local 211 provider, how to use 211 every day and during a disaster, and how 211 
San Diego and its partners are transforming access to care.   
 
 
FINANCIAL STATEMENT   
None.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Receive the presentation. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
None. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
MEETING DATE October 13, 2025                               AGENDA ITEM NO. 5 
 
 
ITEM TITLE COMMUNITY CORE VALUES UPDATE 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
City staff will provide an update on the City’s Community Core Values efforts.   
 
 
FINANCIAL STATEMENT   
None.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Receive report. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
None. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	10-13-2025 COMPOC Agenda Packet
	2 - Minutes
	3 - Neighborhood Watch and Crime Prevention Update
	4 - 211 San Diego Presentation
	5 - Community Core Values Update

